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COMMISSIONERS:

E. LEON JACOBS, JR., CHAIRMAN
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BRAULIO L. BAEZ : DIRECTOR
MICHAEL A. PALECKI o - (850) 413-6770 (CLERK)
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Sop
Public Serice Qommizsion

October 25, 2001

Patrick D. Crocker, Esquire

Early, Lennon, Crocker & Bartosiewicz, P.L.C.
900 ComericA Building

Kalamazoo, Michigan 49007-4752

Docket No. 011387-TlI

Dear Mr. Crocker:

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for approval of transfer of control of
Enhanced Communications Network, Inc. (holder of IXC Certificate No. 5766) from its
current shareholder to Pacific Telecom, Inc., through sale of 100 percent of issued and
outstanding capital stock, which was filed in this office on October 25, 2001, and assigned
the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248
or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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CCA Official Filing:
12/7/01***********10:34 AM***********Matilda Sanders************l

Matilda Sanders A3bG - Pﬁﬁ‘
From: Dorothy Menasco 171

Sent: Friday, December 07, 2001 10:33 AM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 12/7/01 10:30:00 AM

The following orders have been transferred to GCOrders for issuance:

PAA order granting certificates to provide interexchange telecommunications services
Docket Nos. 011383-Tl and 011434-TlI

File Name: 011383.ajt

atty: Adam Teitzman

PAA order approving transfer of control of an interexchange telecommunications company
Docket No. 011387-TI
File Nam&if01 1387 ajt

atty: Adam Teitzman

Order Further Updating Schedule

Docket No. 010743-TL

File Name: 010743or.ajt

atty: Adam Teitzman

Signed by Commissioner/will be hand delivered

[
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Matilda Sanders Bc-02- 0006 -Co -T1
From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Wednesday, January 02, 2002 9:08 AM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 1/2/02 9:07:00 AM

The following Consummating Orders have been transferred to GCOrders for issuance:

DN: 011387-Tl
FN: 011387co.ajt
PG: 2

DN: 011383-Tl and 011434-TlI
FN: 011383co.ajt
PG: 2

Atty for both: Adam Teitzman





